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STATE OF MARYLAND
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Medical Care Programs

Maryland Department of Health and Mental Hygiene
201 W. Preston Street * Baltimore, Maryland 21201

Martin O’Malley, Governor — Anthony G. Brown, Lt. Governor — John M. Colmers, Secretary

MARYLAND MEDICAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM
Dental Transmittal No. 43
March 19, 2009

TO: All Fee-for-Service Dental Providers
Local Health Departments
Federally Qualified Health Centers
{ (h T “(g/\«
FROM: Susan J. Tuc«lfemgl}ti e Director
Office of Health Services

NOTE: Please distribute copies of the transmittal to the appropriate staff
within your organization.

RE: Pre-authorizations for Dental Services
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Effective immediately, all pre-authorization requests and documentation (x-rays,
etc.) for dental services for Fee-for-Service Medical Assistance recipients should be sent
to:
The Department of Health and Mental Hygiene
201 West Preston Street, Room 209
Baltimore, Maryland 21201
Attention: Kimberly Stevenson

Pre-authorization requests should no longer be sent to:

Program System and Operations
P.O. Box 17058
Baltimore, Maryland 21203

Should you have any questions regarding the change, please contact Shelly Lehner at
410-767-1489 or Kimberly Stevenson at 410-767-5706.

oe: Shelly Lehner
Kimberly Stevenson
Charlotte Krueger

Toll Free 1-877-4MD-DHMH + TTY for Disabled — Maryland Relay Service 1-800-735-2258
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